
Message

From: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=527246]

Sent: 3/18/2015 5:14:45 PM

To: Scott Phillips .com]

Subject: RE: URGENT- Glyphosate IARC response- request for additional experts

Perfect, thanks- and the media (and Monsanto) understand you have a life to live.... Call backs are fine- just want to be

sure we have a way they can reach you!

Dan

From: Scott Phillips [mailto: .com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 201511:25 AM

To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]

Subject: Re: URGENT- Glyphosate IARC response- request for additional experts

303

I still am doing a fair amount of hospital work and may need to do call backs, so this is the best number for me.

Scott

On Mar 18, 2015, at 8:19 AM, GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] < wrote:

Scott- I have your e-mail... Please let me know your preferred phone number for media contact- presumably a cell

these days (some inquiries are likely to be global).

I will of course check on readiness before we direct anyone your way- just gathering info.
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